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Dear Sir Arthur,

We had an unpleasant experience yester-
day at our house when & couple of detectives, with-
out eonsulting anybody at our house, took our boy
of eleven away in a car. The general belief
around the house was that they had been kidnapped.
For what they did the Westmount Police have since
apologized.

Apparently some boys had done some damage
up at a shack on the top of the mountain owned by
MeGill University. The Detective Sergeant said
that my boy told him everything that happened while
he was there, and he is satisfied that all he did
was to break a small window about 14 in. by 20 in.,
for which, of course, I wish to pay.

It seems there is trouble every winter.
My youngsters told me they thought it was an old
abandoned shack, Do you not think that in future
it might be well to have a warning notice put on
the sheck that it is the property of MeGill Univer-
sity and that trespassers will be prosecuted?
Perhaps you would not mind giving instructions to
the caretaker, one Duggen, to have the window pane
replaced and I will settle the account,

The detectives are still trying to trace
the other boys and my youngster is going up %o help
them this afternoon, although he does not know who
did the damage. Apparently, however, they carved
their initials on the building, so it may be possible
to trace them., T'11 tell you more about the matier
when I see you to-day.

Yours sincerely,
/Xé;/<:» Lo Aﬁyg —A Ao
C

General Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.,
Principal, McGill University,
Sherbrooke Street West,
Montreal.
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the balcony has been destroyed. Dugzan will repair that and also,

paint the house this summer.

MacFarlane has instructed Duggan to pull down two sheds whi

dilapidated condition and

Signs will be
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The Ven. Archdeacon W.J. Doherty, Beds,L.T.,
P,0, Box 307,
London, Onteric.
My dear Archdeacon,
I have just received your letter of the llth instant
addressed to the Prineipal, and now wish %o reply that I doubt if there is at
present any position in MeGill which would meet your dsughter's requirements,

411 eppointments to the French Department are made from eandidates who speak

French natively or are natively bi-lingual. We have not%, in recent years,

appointed eny person to a position in this Department who has acquired this
langnage late in life and in an Englishe-speaking eommuni ty.

There sre & number of essistantships open every sutumn
in the Department of Inglish, but these are intended for part time students
who are taking graduete work for an advanced degree and the salaries are,
therefore, very small, ranging from $350 to §B800 per anmm, I imagine
that your dsughter would expeet a better position than any of these, but if
she should eare to consider one of them I should be plessed to hemr from you

again at some later date.

Yours very truly,

Dean, MeGill College
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